Papillion La Vista Community Schools #27 Board of Education Wellness Policy Hearing June 24, 2024

Immediately After the 6:00 p.m. Parental Involvement Hearing

420 South Washington Street Papillion, NE 68046

I. Call to Order (conducted at Parental Involvement Hearing immediately before this hearing)

Web Page: www.plcschools.org

Phone: (402) 537-6207

- A. Pledge of Allegiance
- B. Roll Call
- C. Excused Absences

Open Meetings Law: Posted at entrance to room.

II. Discussion

The purpose of the Wellness Policy Hearing is to discuss, hear support, opposition, suggestions or observations of community patrons relating to parental involvement in educational practices that may affect their children relative to Board Policy #5602-School Wellness.

- A. Policy Presentation
- B. Public Comment: Public questions and comments can be made at the conclusion of the hearing. Individuals who want to address the Board must complete a Guidelines for Public Comments form with the date, topic addressing, name and address and give it to the board clerk prior to the meeting. Anyone wanting to address the Board may do so if recognized and called upon by the presiding officer. When called upon by the presiding officer they shall state their name and address for the record. Comments of an individual may not exceed three (3) minutes, and total time for all individuals who wish to speak regarding a specific agenda item shall not exceed 30 minutes unless a majority vote of the Board approves extending allocated time.

III. Adjournment



Be Known for Greatness

Superintendent, Andrew Rikli, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent of Business, Brett Richards
Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction, Shureen Seery
Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, Kati Settles, Ed.D.

TO: Dr. Andy Rikli, Superintendent

FROM: Julie Denker and Trent Steele -- Co-Chairs

DATE: June 20, 2024

SUBJECT: District Wellness Committee -- Annual Report

Board of Education policy/procedure #5602 was updated in November 2014, June 2017, and June, 2023. The policy requires that a committee meet throughout the school year and report to the superintendent annually. Please consider this the annual report for 2023-24. The policy also requires an annual public hearing for community/public input. This hearing will be placed on the Board of Education meeting agenda.

Invited membership representation on the committee included: School Food Service Personnel, Classroom Teaching Personnel, Parents, Administration, Board of Education and Community Representation.

All meetings of the District Wellness Committee were held at the Central Office.

Actions/Discussions during the 2023-24 school year included:

- 1. Review of the district's food service program.
- 2. Preparation for the formal USDA review of the district's food program, including policy assessment and evidence collection.
- 3. Review of Policy 5602 for recommended changes.
- 4. Wellness goals and programming in the district.

Meeting dates for 2024-25 are pending. All meetings shall be held at the Central Office at 3:30-4:00 P.M.

Initial goals/ideals for 2024-25 include:

- Continue to review district wellness initiatives--including mental health--and determine if other wellness activities for students need to be implemented in the District.
- Review and monitoring of goals outlined in Policy 5602.